## **RULES OF PLAY**

- 1. Ticket sales are open to residents of Saskatchewan, over the age of 18, including members of the Gravelbourg & District Museum, members of the Elevator Restoration Project committee and immediate family members.
- 2. Tickets will be sold for \$5 each or 5 for \$20.
- 3. A maximum of 5,200 single tickets and 5,200 (26,000) 5-ticket packs will be sold for a maximum total prize value of 64,000.
- 4. Winner will receive 20% of the weeks' total sales.
- 5. 30% of the weeks' total sales will be added to the jackpot until the ACE of SPADES is drawn.
- 6. 50% of the weeks' total sales will be directed to the Gravelbourg & District Museum's Elevator Restoration Project.
- 7. Tickets will be sold at Artistic Creations Gallery, 411 Main Street, Gravelbourg, SK from noon to 5PM, Tuesday through Friday and noon to 4:30 on Saturday (one (1) hour before the draw).
- 8. The game will be played using a standard deck of cards.
- 9. Weekly ticket draw will take place every Saturday at 5:30PM starting March 1, 2023 until March 1, 2024.
- 10. Holder of the weekly winning ticket must be present to claim prize, or have a Charity Appointed Proxy attend the draw. The weekly winning ticket number will be called up to five times in 15 minutes. If no one comes forward with the winning ticket within 15 minutes, the ticket is disqualified and another draw will be made.
- 11. If a ticket holder is unable to attend the draw, a Charity Appointed Proxy will be in attendance to act on behalf of the ticket purchaser. The designated Charity Appointed Proxy is: Gary Williams
- 12. Distribution of weekly ticket sales:
  - a. 20% will be awarded to winning ticket holder.
  - b. 30% will be added to the growing Jackpot.
  - c. 50% will go towards the Elevator Restoration Project
- 13. Weekly draw winner gets the chance to win the jackpot by cutting the standard deck of cards. If the ACE of SPADES is chosen from the deck of cards, the winner gets the jackpot which includes the 30% of that weeks' total weekly sales. If the ACE of SPADES is not chosen, the selected card is removed from the deck of cards and the 30% of that weeks' total weekly sales will be added to the jackpot for the following weeks' draw.
- 14. Prior to "cutting the deck", the deck must be displayed to show that the ACE of SPADES is still in the deck. Cards are then shuffled, and the draw winner may proceed with cutting the deck. If the ACE of SPADES is not drawn, the deck will be displayed one more time to show that the ACE of SPADES remains in the deck and will be carried over to the next week.
- 15. The drawn card will be marked and removed from the deck.
- 16. The remaining cards will be sealed in an envelope by Gravelbourg & District Museum Committee members in charge of the draw.
- 17. The contest will continue with the same standard deck of cards until the ACE of SPADES is drawn.
- 18. Once the ACE of SPADES is drawn, a new contest will begin with a new deck of cards and the jackpot will be reset to zero.
- 19. Only tickets sold in the current week are eligible for that weeks' draw. All previous tickets sold are removed from the drum following the draw.
- 20. There is no limit on the number of tickets that can be purchased for a draw.
- 21. No refunds will be given for purchased tickets.
- 22. No receipts will be provided for purchased tickets.
- 23. If the winning ticket has more than one name on it, the prize will be awarded to the first person's name on the ticket. It is the responsibility of the Ticket Holder to distribute their winnings.

## **RULES OF PLAY** Continued

- 24. Members of the Gravelbourg & District Museum, the Elevator Restoration Project committee, all volunteers and immediate family ARE allowed to purchase tickets BUT are not permitted to participate as the proxy in that week's draw.
- 25. Total ticket sales for the duration of the lottery shall not exceed 5,200 single tickets plus 5,200 5-packs. In the event that all tickets are sold before the March 1, 2024 end date, the draw will take place the Saturday that the final ticket is sold. The Winning Ticket Holder will receive 20% of the weekly sales, and will be given a chance to cut the deck of cards for the ACE of SPADES. If the ticket holder does not cut the ACE of SPADES, they will keep the 20% of the weekly ticket sales, with the remaining 30% to be added to the Jackpot, and another ticket will be drawn. Tickets will continue to be drawn, until a ticket holder cuts the ACE of SPADES from the deck of cards, who will then receive the Jackpot total that has accumulated to that time, bringing this Chase the Ace event to it's conclusion.
- 26. The winner's cheque will be available for pick up or mail out within 3 business days.
- 27. For questions regarding the Gravelbourg & District Museum Chase the Ace fundraiser, please contact Toos Giesen-Stefiuk at (306)648-7030.

